TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Rob Sperl, Director of Park & Planning
Steve Hinchee, Superintendent of Planning

THROUGH: Michael Benard, Executive Director

RE: Rice Pool Concession Tables
DATE: February 27, 2020
SUMMARY:

Quotes were requested for new picnic tables at the Rice Pool concession area. These tables will replace
the 30 year old original concrete tables which are wearing out. Staff selected 46” round thermostatically
coated steel tables from various manufacturers that became the basis of quote. The quote includes a total
of the 30 tables (5 ADA and 25 Non- ADA) plus shipping. Four vendors with comparable products
received an emailed request to quote on the tables. The following quotes were received.

Company Total Quote for 30 Tables (Includes Shipping)
Barco Products §22,791.24
Treetop Products 522,866.24
Kay Park Recreation $25,433.00
Belson Outdoors, LLC 525,435.24

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
N/A

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
$30,000 budgeted. (40-800-846-53-5301-0000)

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
Table options were reviewed with Special Facilities and Aquatics staff.

ATTACHMENTS:
N/A

ALTERNATIVES:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioner’s approve a contract
with Barco Products in an amount of $22,791.24.
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